
Subject: Is it really possible the world is this small?
Posted by chuck duffy on Wed, 03 May 2006 01:53:51 GMT
View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

I was enjoying the CD of music from my folks that live on my block, they gave
me a CD the other day.  Looked at the liner notes and it was recorded by
none other than Gantt @ Gizmo studios (on paris no less:-) !

Chuck

Subject: Re: Is it really possible the world is this small?
Posted by dc[3] on Wed, 03 May 2006 16:44:12 GMT
View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

Oh yeah.  I sold a couple of old mics on ebay.  Winning bidder?

A Paris guy.  (I hadn't heard of him before)

DC

"Chuck Duffy" <c@c.com> wrote:
>
>I was enjoying the CD of music from my folks that live on my block, they
gave
>me a CD the other day.  Looked at the liner notes and it was recorded by
>none other than Gantt @ Gizmo studios (on paris no less:-) !
>
>Chuck

Subject: Re: Is it really possible the world is this small?
Posted by geo on Wed, 03 May 2006 21:14:52 GMT
View Forum Message <> Reply to Message

I was looking to upgrade my Paris machine and asked ADK systems if they'd
build a Paris box. Who shows up to answer questions?
Our own Chris Ludwig who is very knowledgeable and helpful. Small world
indeed. Paris connects.
G
"DC" <dc@spammersinhell.com> wrote in message news:4458dddc$1@linux...
>
> Oh yeah.  I sold a couple of old mics on ebay.  Winning bidder?
>
> A Paris guy.  (I hadn't heard of him before)
>
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> DC
>
>
> "Chuck Duffy" <c@c.com> wrote:
> >
> >I was enjoying the CD of music from my folks that live on my block, they
> gave
> >me a CD the other day.  Looked at the liner notes and it was recorded by
> >none other than Gantt @ Gizmo studios (on paris no less:-) !
> >
> >Chuck
>
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